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Podiatry Services
Market Engagement Questionnaire

Before commencing a procurement process, the Contracting Authority (NHS Wandsworth Clinical Commissioning Group) wishes to undertake market engagement and therefore would welcome the views of suppliers on the questions set out below.
We would like to receive feedback on the attached draft service specification and on the following areas and receive any other comments that you may have. Organisations will have the opportunity to ask clarification questions on the specification once the procurement process is underway following the publication of an Invitation to Tender (ITT).
The outcome of this questionnaire will be shared with NHS Richmond CCG, who are also in the process of examining the future of podiatry services that they commission.
[bookmark: _GoBack]If you would like to “register an interest” without completing the questionnaire, please complete the last section giving your contact details. However, it must be stressed that the Contracting Authority would very much welcome a completed, or even partially completed, questionnaire from you in order to inform the procurement process.
Please submit your completed questionnaires to kieran_mcgowan@nhs.net by 5.00 pm Monday 12 November 2018.
	organisation name

	




	1. Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation outlining your current clinical service delivery activities, but also giving an indication of the areas (service, clinical or geographic) that you could or may wish to extend into in the future.

	RESPONSE: 




	2.1    Please indicate your expected general interest in bidding by putting ‘Yes’ in the applicable     columns below:

	
	Interest

	Service
	High
	Medium
	Low

	Podiatry
	
	
	

	Any other combination of services (please give details bel ow)
	
	
	

	





	2.2 If you are interested in bidding for this scheme/service, would you be interested in bidding as part of a consortium?

	RESPONSE:




	2.3 If you are interested in bidding for this scheme/service as part of a consortium, would you be the lead bidder?

	RESPONSE:




	2.4 If you are interested in bidding for this scheme/service, would you be interested in bidding with a view to sub-contracting out some aspects of the service?

	RESPONSE:


	Which aspects of the service would you consider sub-contracting-out? Please put ‘Yes’ in the applicable columns below and give a brief explanation.

	Core (Please specify)
	

	Specialised (please specify)
	

	Any other service component (please specify)
	



	3. Please give your level of interest by CCG/geographic area by putting ‘Yes’ in the applicable columns below:

	
	Interest

	CCG/Geographic area
	High
	Medium
	Low

	Core Podiatry services: Wandle
	
	
	

	Core Podiatry services: Battersea
	
	
	

	Core Podiatry services: West Wandsworth
	
	
	

	Core Podiatry services: Other
	
	
	

	Specialised services: St John’s Therapy centre
	
	
	

	Specialised services: Queen Marys Hospital
	
	
	

	Any other comments (please give details below)
	
	
	

	



	4. The Contracting Authority’s strategy is to procure and implement a podiatry service across Wandsworth.  The podiatry service will incorporate core and specialised services as detailed in the service specification. What are your views on how you might be able to package the delivery of this service?

	RESPONSE:




	5. How could you as a provider improve integration and with other specific services, such as MSK or diabetes, and other community services?

	RESPONSE:




	6. Describe the outcomes that the Contracting Authority should be seeking to achieve and why?

	RESPONSE:




	7. Describe the key elements/changes of the proposed service(s) that particularly contribute to the outcomes you have advised in Q5 above.

	RESPONSE:




	8. Describe what you would see as the key delivery challenges/advantages affecting the service(s), and why?

	RESPONSE:




	9. Are there any other key issues or gaps with regard to the draft service specification that the Contracting Authority should consider? Do you feel that the draft service specification provides you with enough information for you to submit a realistic bid? If your answer to this question is no, what areas do you feel need to be included or further developed.

	RESPONSE:




	10. In broad terms, what kind of pricing structure would you suggest and why? What would you expect the contract currency to be? Are there any financial issues on which you would seek early clarification? If so, please detail these as part of your response. Provide an indication of the likely overhead costs for this service.

	RESPONSE:




	11. Given the emphasis in the NHS on a fully integrated care system, what changes or improvements would you recommend to achieve such an integrated system?

	RESPONSE:




	12. How would you improve on the existing appointment booking system to make it more accessible to older people?

	RESPONSE:




	13. How would you improve on the waiting times to access appointments for routine and specialist podiatry?

	RESPONSE:




	14. How would you increase the use of nail cutting into the voluntary sector and self-care approaches to footcare?

	RESPONSE:




	15. Please indicate how long you think it will take to mobilise the podiatry service.

	Period
	YES/NO
	Please give your reasons for choosing this mobilisation period

	1 month
	
	

	2 months
	
	

	3 months
	
	

	4 months
	
	

	5 months
	
	

	6 months
	
	

	Other (please specify)
	
	



	16. PLEASE COMMENT ON THE FEASIBILITY OF ACHIEVING THE QUALITY MEASURES IDENTIFIED BELOW. DO YOU THINK THAT THE MEASURES ARE ACHIEVABLE FOR ALL ASPECTS OF THE SERVICE (TAKING INTO ACCOUNT IF THE CONTRACT WERE BLOCK OR AQP)?

	QUALITY MEASURE 
	RESPONSE:

	90% of patients for urgent referrals receive initial contact within 72 hours from date of referral
	

	90% of patients (learning disability, mental health, frail elderly, visual impairment and physical     disabilities) who have been referred by their carer receive initial contact within 72 hours
	

	90% - 100% of patients for routine referral are offered an initial assessment appointment within 10 days working days from date of referrals
	

	85% of patients commence face to face clinical package within 30 working days
	

	100% of patients to complete a Patient Reported Outcome Measurements (PROMS) score pre and post treatment
	

	95% of staff have completed infection control training in the last 12 months
	

	35% of treated patients completed patient satisfaction surveys within the Quarter
	

	Are there any other quality measures that should be included?
	



	17. Do you have any other comments about the podiatry service? If so, please detail these below?

	RESPONSE:




	18. Would you be willing to meet with the Commissioner to discuss your views about the services and the routes to market?

	RESPONSE:





Please complete the table below providing details for the main point of contact:
	Name of organisation or company:
	

	Type of organisation:
	

	Contact person:
	

	Position or job title: 
	

	E-mail address: 
	

	Postal address: 
	

	Telephone: 
	

	Website address: 
	

	Would you be happy for us to share your contact details with other supplier organisations? Please answer YES or NO.
	




Instructions for Submission of Responses
Participants should submit their Response to this Early Engagement Notice by the completion of this Questionnaire by 5.00pm Monday 12 November 2018.
Unfortunately, the Contracting Authority may not be able to consider any Responses submitted after this date. Late responses may or may not be considered by the Contracting Authority at its sole discretion.
Participants shall communicate all queries in respect of the market engagement via the procurement email address as follows:
kieran_mcgowan@nhs.net
Enquiries sent via any other method or to any other recipient will not be accepted. This is to ensure resilience and consistent and transparent handling of all enquiries.
The Contracting Authority shall respond to all enquiries received via the procurement email address. All material enquiries (the answer to which would be of benefit to other Participants) will be published to all Participants.
The Responsible Officer for this Market Engagement is:
Kieran McGowan, NHS Shared Business Services.

Important note:
This exercise is not part of any pre-qualification or selection process. It is intended as an awareness, communication and information gathering exercise. 
Further RFI activities and other activities may be conducted at the appropriate time as/if required to further develop the information provided.  Interested providers should be aware that any expenditure, work or effort undertaken by you prior to a formal procurement process or the award of a contract is a matter solely for your own commercial judgement. This is a market testing exercise only and contracting authorities reserve the right to withdraw this exercise at any time or to re-invite expressions of interest on the same or alternative basis.
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